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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
DATE: Tuesday, August 15, 2023
TO: Town Clerk
FROM: Michael Borg W \S
CC: Council on Aging Director Pam Hunt
Linda Catanzariti Town Accountant
RE: Measure 2024-04-Authorization of a prior year’s invoice FY23 for monthly
Comcast Cable bill for June 2023 in the amount of $10.45 for the Council on

Aging.
Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-004-Authorization of a prior year’s invoice FY23 for monthly Comcast
Cable bill for June 2023 in the amount of $10.45 for the Council on Aging.

Purpose and Justification:

The Council on Aging is looking for the Town Council to authorize funding from FY24
Program Supplies Account 015419-558201 to pay for a $10.45 invoice for a monthly
Comecast Cable bill for the month of June 2023.

I respectfully request that the Town Council approve the payment of prior year FY23
Invoice in the amount of $10.45 to be paid out of FY24 Line Item of 015119-530011.

The Town Council met on August 14, 2023, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Councilor Shanahan to approve Measure 2024-004- Authorization of a prior year’s
invoice FY23 for monthly Comecast Cable bill for June 2023 in the amount of $10.45 for the
Council on Aging.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Gregory.

Motion carried. 7-0 UNANIMOUS



